STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
March 27, 2019

Nicole M. Lugli, Esq.

Office Director

Planning and Program Development

Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
79 Elm Street

Hartford, C'T 06106

RE: DOCKET NO. 470B — NTE Connecticut, LLC application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatbility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a 330-megawatt dual-fuel combined cycle electric generating facility and
associated electrical interconnection switchyard located at 180 and 189 Lake Road, Killingly,
Connecticut. ~ Reopening of this application based on changed conditions pursuant to
Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(b).

Dear Attorney Lugli:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the Department of Energy and
Environmental Protection’s (DEEP) request for an extension of time to submit state agency
comments in response to the Council’s February 15, 2019 correspondence to state agencies related to

the above-referenced matter. The current deadline for comments 1s March 28, 2019.

The Council hereby grants DEEP’s request for an extension of time to submit state agency
comments on the above-referenced matter to April 1, 2019,

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Council’s office at 860-827-2935.

Thank vou for vour interest and concern in this matter.

Singerely,

Melante A. Bachman
Fxecutive Director

MAB/MP/Im

Enclosure
cc: Council Members
Service List
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RE: Docket No. 470B NTE Connecticut, LLC

Connecticut Siting Council

Dear Siting Council members and Executive Director Bachman:
The Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (“DEEP”) submits this letter in reference to

Docket No. 470B. DEEP would like to request an extension for two additional business days {rom the
March 28. 2019 deadline provided by the Council in the Connecticut State Agency Comment Memo to

compile our comments.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Best regards,

s

Nidole M. Lugli (/ B

Office Director

Planning and Program Development
Department of Energy & Environmental
Protection

79 Elm Street

Hartford, CT 06106




